CCA Board Meeting Minutes May 10, 2016

Statutory members: Hancock County Common Pleas Court, Judge Niemeyer, Judge Routson, Findlay Municipal Court, Director of Court Services, Dave Beach; ADAMHS Executive Director, Precia Stuby; Public Defender, Paul Maekask; Hancock County Common Pleas Court, Director of Court Services/CPO, Kimberly Switzer; Juvenile and Probate Court, Judge Kristen Johnson; County Treasurer, J. Steve Welton; Judge Jonathon Starn Municipal Court Judge; Hancock County Prosecutor, Mark Miller; Hancock County Veterans Services Commission, Director Nichole Coleman; Executive Director of Open Arms, Ashley Ritz; Sheriff Mike Heldman.

Guests: Asst. Chief Probation Officer, Patrick Brzozka; Probation Officers, Chad McClain and Steve Wiechart; Century Health representatives; Tina Pine, Cindi Orley and Kayla Verhoff; Asst. Public Defender, Aaron Reid; Hancock County Sheriff's Office, Lt. Ryan Kidwell; ADAMHS Board Member, Carl Etta Capes; Concerned citizen Tony Grotrian; Director Ohio Job and Family Services, Diana Hoover; Findlay City Law Director's, Elliot Werth; University of Findlay Occupational Therapy, Miranda Tippie; Clearview Services, Melissa Baney.

Call to Order and Approval of the Minutes:

Judge Niemeyer called the meeting to order and introduced Melissa Baney Co-Owner of Clearview Services who is serving as a substitute for Bernie Buschart. He requested the CCA Board to review the minutes from January 19, 2016. Upon motion and second, the meeting minutes were unanimously approved as submitted with one correction to add Judge Jonathon Starn as a statutory member.

Community Corrections Act Updates:

Director of Court Services/Chief Probation Office Kim Switzer provided the following updates:

- Director Switzer advised new members where to locate prior minutes.
- ♦ Director Switzer discussed the CCA audit and indicated that we had no plans of action for both the 407/ISP program and the 408/Pretrial release program.
- ♦ FY16 Program activity: Director Switzer addresses the progress report: Intervention in Lieu of Conviction reports are now replacing pre-sentence reports in many cases. It was also noted that the preparation of the Pre-Arraignment reports have increased. Unsuccessful bond terminations are due to opiate dependency and failure to report. Unsuccessful intensive supervision terminations are due to antisocial attitudes, antisocial peers, substance abuse (opiate dependency), increase in Intervention in Lieu and failing to report.
- ♦ Bond Activity Report for FY 16-Goal of 204 intakes. *Currently at 252 intakes, 123 % of goal. Success rate is 26% unsuccessful.
- ♦ <u>Intensive Supervision Activity Report for FY16-</u>Goal of 74 intakes. *Currently at 95 intakes, 128% of goal. Success rate is 51% unsuccessful.

- ◆ Director Switzer indicated that we are meeting Probation Improvement and Incentive Grant (PIIG) grant goals.
- Discussed a need for a Part Time drug tester due to drug court.
- Reviewed second and third quarter financial reports. Budget revisions are in process.
- Some recent trends include increased use of synthetic marijuana (K2) among defendants.
- ♦ Able to retroactively apply some of the drug court funding from the Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services (OHMAS) to reimburse Hancock County for the officer's it funded.

Drug Court

Kayla Verhoff reviewed statistical handout related to drug court trends and demographics.

Legislative Updates

Judge Routson reported that there are no new updates concerning the Faber Act. The Recodification Committee is continuing its work.

Century Health

Cindi Orley advised that they are still actively working with the jail on the Vivatrol protocol. They have received a lot of positive feedback from clients about how Vivatrol is helping them. Still searching for peer support for males, have located a female peer support. Century Health is considering adding additional peer support positions.

OH Job and Family Services

Dianna Hoover advised that the Forensic Case Manager position is posted and they are currently interviewing. The target population is individuals between the ages of 16-24. The position should be filled by July, 2016.

Hancock County Justice Center

Sheriff Michael Heldman advised there are no updates for the Justice Center but advised that the United States Senate bill 2123 of Sentencing Reform and Corrections Act of 2015 will allow many drug offenders to have their sentences reduced.

Hancock County Juvenile Court

Judge Johnson reported that they have received funding for a coordinator for the Family Dependency Treatment Court and the job is posted on the Hancock County website.

Findlay Municipal Court

Judge Jonathon Starn reported that a meeting occurred with Alcohol Drug Addiction Mental Health Service Board (ADAMHS) and the State about the Community Alternative and Sentencing Center (CASC) and how Indignant Driver Alcohol Treatment (IDAT) funds can be utilized. No update on remodeling.

Re-Entry Coalition Resources/ Progress

Precia Stuby reported the following:

♦ Discussed updating the Re-Entry Coalition plan. Hasn't been updated since 2010, would like to update the plan. Suggested having a meeting to update everything that has changed since 2010.

- ♦ Health Department and University of Findlay (UF) got a grant for \$24,000 to make naloxone available to the public.
- ♦ Miranda Tippie and Mary Beth Dillion authored an article about Occupational Therapy (OT) working with Criminal Justice.
- Request for proposal for withdraw management has been sent out.

IIL Process

Judge Niemeyer reported that the Intervention In Lieu of Conviction (IIL) process has been streamlined. Director Switzer indicated that an MOU is in place with Century Health to track the turnaround access points and times. Century Health has been extremely helpful in getting the assessments done on time.

Courthouse Security

Judge Niemeyer advised that the National Center for State Courts (NCSC) came back in conjunction with the Hancock County Sheriff's Office. A final first draft of the suggestions should be ready next week.

Open Arms

Ashley Ritz thanked everyone including Hancock County Common Pleas Drug Court for participating in the 8th Annual Walk a Mile event. This event was the most successful one to date.

Next Meeting Date/Time

Judge Niemeyer announced the next CCA Board meeting would be held on **Tuesday**, **September 13**, **2016 at 5:00 pm** in the Hancock County Courthouse Jury Assembly Room.

Adjourn: Meeting adjourned at 6:02 PM; Mark Miller and Nicole Coleman seconded.